



County of Burlington

Legal Department

49 Rancocas Road, Mount Holly, NJ 08060
P.O. Box 6000, Mount Holly, NJ 08060
(609) 265-5289 • www.co.burlington.nj.us

Eve A. Cullinan, *County Administrator*

Board of Commissioners

Felicia Hopson, Director
Daniel O'Connell, Deputy
Allison Eckel
Tom Pullion
Balvir Singh

Via Email: opra+request-57154-0706b8eb@requests.opramachine.com

January 25, 2024

Edward Miller

Re: OPRA Request 0075-24

Dear Mr. Miller:

I am in receipt of your recent OPRA request, whereby you requested the following:

Tax Liens

- A list of all the residential properties with tax or municipal liens. (in csv or excel)
- data from Jan 2020 to Jan 2024

Code Violations

- A list of all the residential properties with code violations that include fire damage, overgrown grass, overgrown weeds, junk, boarded houses/windows, vacant properties. (in csv or excel)
- How often does the city update the code violations list? Daily? Monthly?
- How often does the city add addresses that violate the city code?

Please be advised that a search of our files indicates that there are no documents or records made, maintained or kept on file by the County of Burlington responsive to your request. Please be further advised that there may be documents or records responsive to your request on file with the local municipalities which are separate entities from the County of Burlington with their own Records Custodians. We now consider our response complete. Thank you for the opportunity to be of assistance.

Sincerely,

DINA ROCCO
Custodian of Public Records
Burlington County